

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MEETING OF THE COUNCIL

WEDNESDAY 16TH SEPTEMBER 2020 AT 6.00 P.M.

VIRTUAL MEETING - SKYPE - VIRTUAL

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED to attend a MEETING of BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL to be held in the Council Chamber at Virtual Meeting - Skype - Virtual at 6.00 p.m. on Wednesday 16th September 2020, when the business referred to below will be brought under consideration:-

AGENDA

- 1. To receive apologies for absence
- 2. Declarations of Interest

To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Other Disclosable Interests they may have in items on the agenda, and to confirm the nature of those interests.

- 3. To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 5th August 2020 (Pages 1 20)
- 4. To receive any announcements from the Chairman and/or Head of Paid Service
- 5. To receive any announcements from the Leader
- 6. To receive comments, questions or petitions from members of the public

A period of up to 15 minutes is allowed for members of the public to make a comment, ask questions or present petitions. Each member of the public has

up to 3 minutes to do this. A councillor may also present a petition on behalf of a member of the public.

7. Recommendations from the Cabinet (Pages 21 - 24)

To consider the recommendations from the meeting(s) of the Cabinet held on 6th August 2020 and 9th September 2020 (to follow)

- 8. To note the minutes of the meetings of the Cabinet held on 6th August 2020 (Pages 25 34)
- 9. Questions on Notice (Pages 35 38)

To deal with any questions on notice from Members of the Council, in the order in which they have been received.

A period of up to 15 minutes is allocated for the asking and answering of questions. This may be extended at the discretion of the Chairman with the agreement of the majority of those present.

10. Motions on Notice (Pages 39 - 44)

A period of up to one hour is allocated to consider the motions on notice. This may only be extended with the agreement of the Council.

- 11. Background Information on the recommendations from the Cabinet held on 6th August 2020
 - (i) Partnership Waste Strategy Officer (Pages 45 62)
 - (ii) Finance Outturn 2019/20 and Reserves (Pages 63 112)
 - (iii) Amenity Standards Report (Pages 113 178)
 - (iv) Replacement of Burcot Hostel (Pages 179 182)
- 12. Background Information on the recommendations from the Cabinet meeting held on 9th September 2020
 - (i) Revenue Monitoring Quarter 1 2020/21 (Pages 183 196)

Parkside Market Street Bromsgrove B61 8DA K. DICKS Chief Executive

If you have any queries on this Agenda please contact Amanda Scarce

Parkside, Market Street, Bromsgrove, B61 8DA Tel: (01527) 881443

e.mail: a.scarc@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk

GUIDANCE ON VIRTUAL MEETINGS

Due to the current Covid-19 pandemic Bromsgrove District Council will be holding this meeting in accordance with the relevant legislative arrangements for remote meetings of a local authority. For more information please refer to the Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police Crime Panels meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

Please note that this is a public meeting conducted remotely by Skype conferencing between invited participants and live streamed for general access via the Council's YouTube channel.

You are able to access the livestream of the meeting from the Committee Pages of the website, alongside the agenda for the meeting.

If you have any questions regarding the agenda or attached papers please do not hesitate to contact the officer named above.

Notes:

As referred to above, the virtual Skype meeting will be streamed live and accessible to view. Although this is a public meeting, there are circumstances when Council might have to move into closed session to consider exempt or confidential information. For agenda items that are exempt, the public are excluded and for any such items the live stream will be suspended and that part of the meeting will not be recorded.